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https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-70090&tz=Asia/Kolka

M

Email ssps@hry.nic.in

Fwd: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Filling up the post of Director in Dr.
Ambedkar Foundation, Delhi under the Ministry of Social Justi

From : KESHNI ANAND ARORA <cs@hry.nic.in> Wed, Aug 26, 2020 09:08 AM

Subject : Fwd: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Filling
up the post of Director in Dr. Ambedkar
Foundation, Delhi under the Ministry of Social
Justi

To : Nitin Kumar Yadav, IAS <ssps@hry.nic.in>

From: dirsm@nic.in

To: Chiefsecretaries@lsmgr.nic.in

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 7:19:42 PM

Subject: [Chiefsecretaries] Vacancy Circular:-Filling up the post of Director in Dr.
Ambedkar Foundation, Delhi under the Ministry of Social Justi

Dear Sir/Madam

Kindly click on the URL to see the vacancy circular on the above subject.This is for
your kind information.

Regards,
EO Division

Department of Personnel & Training

Ministry of Personnel, Public Grievances & Pensions
NIC-DOPT,

Room No 11-A,

North Block,New Delhi

Note :

26-08-2020, 09:



